



contact@zhydkov.art  
+380 96 866 1089

Ivano-Frankivsk  
Ukraine / 76018

### Portfolio

<https://zhydkov.art>

## Profile

For 5 years I perform professional Photo Retouching and Web Design!

The experience I have gained in retouching over the years allows me to feel at with most tasks. Since I fulfill orders as a photographer, it helps me to understand well all the nuances in the post-production of a photo.

## Education

- **Advanced linguistic syntax courses (09.2016)**  
- HTML/CSS/PHP
- **Higher vocational education (09.2010 - 06.2013)**  
- Electromechanic, Computer wizard

## Experience

- **7DreamSport (Ukraine) 2021.07 - 2022.03**  
*7dreamsport.ua*

### Staff Photographer & Retoucher

- Preparing our products for photography
- Preparing the studio for the photo shoot:
  - Installing and Setting up: Light modifiers, Backgrounds, Reflectors, Flags
- Photographing new products according to the staging idea
- Retouching of photos:
  - RAW Development
  - Clean Up and Crop Photos
  - Adjust the White Balance, Contrast, Color, Vibrancy, Saturation, Sharpness
- Transferring Finished Photos into Archive
- Optimize Photos for the Web
- Uploading Photos on the Site

- **Web Solve (France) 2018 - 2022**  
*web-solve.com*

### co-Founder / FrontEnd Developer / Web Designer

- Creating a Charter Map
- Creating a website layout
- Logo and banners creation
- Search, purchase and create the necessary media materials
- Optimizing images and videos for further posting on the site
- Creating media pages on the site
- Creating accounts in social networks
- Posting to social networks, recent articles from the site

- **Self-employed Photographer | 2018 - this day**  
*zhydkov.art*

### Photographer & Retoucher

- Portrait Photography
- Corporate Photography
- eCommerce Photography
- Food Photography
- Real Estate Photography
- **Photo Retouching:**
  - Portrait, Beauty, Real Estate, Jewelry, Products, Architecture, Pets
- **Restoration of old photos (Digital scans)**

### Social:

- Twitter - @zhydkov\_st
- LinkedIn - @zhydkov-s
- Facebook - @zhydkov.st
- Instagram - @zhydkov\_st

### Contact

contact@zhydkov.art  
zhydkov.st@gmail.com

04 may 1995

# Stanislav Zhydkov

Photographer / Photo Retoucher / Image Editor

## Skills

### Media Editing

- High-End Photo Retouch
- Adobe Photoshop  
- Camera Raw
- Adobe Lightroom
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Bridge
- Adobe InDesign
- Adobe Creative Suite
- Adobe After Effects
- Capture One Pro
- DaVinci Resolve Studio
- Figma

### Photography

- Portrait Photography
- Corporate Photography
- eCommerce Photography
- Food Photography
- Real Estate Photography

### Other

- Mac environment
- Windows environment
- WordPress (5.x)
- CSS3
- HTML5
- Creating a Graphic Charter
- Optimization Media Content
- Google Suite
- Microsoft Office

### My Retouching Works

<https://zhydkov.art/en/photo-editing-services>

## Languages

### Nationality - Ukrainian

- Ukrainian Native -

- French C1 -

- English A2 -

- Russian C2 -

Driver's license categories: A, B, BE, C